GREEN LAKE COUNTY 4-H LEADERS' ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES May 1st, 2025 - 7 pm.

Green Lake County Government Center--Training Room

President Kim Drews called the meeting to order. Pledges were recited. Members present were... Kim Drews, Jennifer Kutzleb, Jacky Berndt, Dan Huitema, Linda Ebert-Swanke, Emily Strahota, Donna Petit, Lisa Reyes, Tammy Goettl, Daniele Hitz, Tonya Pautzke, Kathy Ninneman, Elizabeth Kutzleb, Emma Fredrick, and Brandon Springer, UW-Extension.

- Treasurer's report-- No report.
- Secretary's report–Motion to accept as printed. M-Donna, S-Jennifer. Motion carried.
- Correspondence None

Ambassadors:

- Marsh Haven pushed back to late summer. Easter weekend and no one signed up.
- Food Drive still in the works.
- T-Shirt designs due May 23rd.
- Fair Events Sunday, Aug. 3rd still working on.
- Made a Thank You Card for the Leader's and brought in treats for us tonight.
- Next Meeting: Sunday, May 25th at 6pm, here.

Archery Project:

 Shoots have started at the Fairgrounds - 6pm. Matt Austin is Leader. Lots of new members. Not enough room for all of them to shoot, so some might start at 6:30pm.

Dog Project:

Practices have started at the Fairgrounds - 5pm.

Horse Council:

Next Meeting: May 19th at 6:30pm.

Livestock Council:

Next Meeting: June 17th at the MAC Center - 6:30pm/ Nominate Officers
 If you're not sure you attended a Livestock Meeting or on the list, call a Council member.
 Please give leftover livestock tags to the Leaders and they will turn into the Livestock Council.

Educator Updates (Brandon Springer)

- Super Saturday Sign up due May 2nd! Scale models, water critters, and cake decorating. Can sign up for 1 session, 2, or all 3 sessions.
- Blog updates Please provide feedback on the blog. Which do you like, the Blog or the newsletter?
- Fair Book packet will be going on the website soon. Brandon will not be at the Fair Friday, and very little that week. Plan accordingly!
- Thrive- Positive Emotionality Hand out given. Helping youth thrive positive youth development training - not required.

Educational Opportunities & Awards:

- 4-H Project Enhancement Program open, online, due June 1st. Have 1 applicant so far.
- Academic Scholarship- 2 applicants, both will receive awards. Brandon has the certificate and Tammy will present the awards to Eva Fleegal and Michael Sahotsky.

Super Saturday:

May 10th in the morning.

Fundraising Committee:

- Friends of 4-H Brochure Tammy handed out to the club leader's their list of businesses to do. The businesses with an X by them will be mailed out. It has been 5 years since we have done it this way. Brandon had the tri-fold brochures and a 4H collection tracking sheet. Submit a copy to the office and keep a copy for your club's records. Make checks payable: GLC Leader's Association. These are due June 1st.
- 5K Donations still taking donations, 10-12 adults to help stand by barricades, and a few kids with 4H shirts to cheer. June 13th, starts at 6:30pm-7:30pm. Sign up is open.

Focus on the Farm Chairs: Give Jacky a list of 1st time exhibitors from your club who will be showing large animals. They will receive a chair. Due June 1st!

Fair Entry - https://vimeo.com/209918998 We watched the video. It ask for a tag #, doesn't matter which one, just one in your range of tags. Majority of the Fairs use this system. It is easier, works well with 4H online, and saves your info.

Vacancy - Pat Krueger's position is open. Motion to leave his position empty until Fall elections in his honor. M-Emily, S-Donna, Motion carried.

Constitution and Bylaw and Policy Changes: Motion to approve Bylaw changes. M-Tammy, S-Jennifer, Motion carried. Budget will be presented at June's meeting.

Next meeting: May 1st, 2025 at 7pm - Green Lake Training Room.

Motion to adjourn. M- Elizabeth, S- Emma. Motion carried.

Linda Ebert-Swanke

Secretary